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AGENDA
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(A) Report Only Recognition
Presenter(s):

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

(B)

x | Action ltem

Presenter(s): SAMUEL MIJARES, DEPUTY SUPT. FORC &1

NORMA SERNA, SCHOOL IMPROVEMENT DIRECTOR

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON THE REQUEST TO APPROVE THE
EAGLE PASS INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT CONTINUOUS IMPROVEMENT PLAN.

(C) Funding Source: ldentify the course of funds if any are required

(D) Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding this item.
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EE EAGLE PASS INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

“Create Opportunities for Tomorrow’s Leaders to Succeed”

MEMORANDUM
TO: Gilberto Gonzalez, Superintendent
FROM: Norma R. Serna, School Improvement Direw
SUBJECT: Action ltem
DATE: November 4, 2014
CC: Samuel Mijares, Deputy Superintendent for C&I

The following action item is presented to the board for consideration and
approval :

The Texas Accountability Intervention System requires board approval for the
implementation of the 2014 — 2015 Eagle Pass ISD Continuous Improvement Plan.

Respectfully,

Norma R. Serna

If additional information is needed, please let me know.

Approved:

Samuel Mijares, Deputy Superintendent for C & | Date
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